
2018 Upcoming Events:  

April 4: Monthly Board Meeting                                                                                                                                                       

April 8:  Our 2nd Quarter Dinner Potluck Meeting. Time: 4:00 pm -6:30 pm.  Location: 119 E. 

Princeton St., Ontario.     

April 28:  Annual Historic Walking Tour. Location: La Deney Drive Historic District.                                           

Time: 10:00 amτ12 Noon.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

May 9:  Monthly Board Meeting                                                                                                                                                                                                

May 16:  Ontario Heritage will have a booth at the annual Ontario Showcase & Heritage 

Celebration. This event will be held in Ontario Town Square from 5 pm to 9pm. See 

www.ontarioca.gov/ontarioshowcase for further information.  

June 6:  Monthly Board Meeting                                                                                                                                                         

July 4:  Ontario Heritage will have an entry in the Independence Day Parade                                                                                  

July 11:  Monthly Board Meeting                                                                                                                                              

July 22:  Our 3rd Quarter Dinner Potluck Meeting will be held on the front lawn of Graber Olive 

House 315 East 4th Street Ontario. Maura Graber will be our guest speaker.  

Heritage Events 

Ontario Heritage 
P.O. Box 1 

Ontario, CA 91762 
Phone:  909-984-6558 

Website: ontarioheritage.org                                   
Email: 

info@ontarioheritage.org 
 

Like us on Facebook at 
www.facebook.com/

ontario.heritage 
 

 

VOLUNTEERS WANTED  

 If you would like to volunteer 

your time at our events, please 

contact us at:  909.984.6558                 

or email us at:                                     

info@ontarioheritage.org  
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Walking tour April 2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
La Deney Drive Historic District                                                                                                                  

Historic preservation, a distinctive feature of Ontario, became a city focus in the 1980s, the result  

of a grass roots movement to identify and preserve historic resources. At that time, an historic                 

preservation consultant and approximately 50 volunteers identified and documented nearly 2500 

properties for historic significance. The resulting Ontario Landmark Society τ the predecessor to 

Ontario Heritage τ became a community organization dedicated to promoting the value of historic 

preservation.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

In 1998, the Ontario City Council formally adopted an historic preservation program, complete with 

regulations to safeguard historic buildings, neighborhoods and places throughout the city. An       

IƛǎǘƻǊƛŎ tǊŜǎŜǊǾŀǘƛƻƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ǿŀǎ ŜǎǘŀōƭƛǎƘŜŘ ŀǎ ŀ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƛǘȅΩǎ tƭŀƴƴƛƴƎ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ǘƻ 

safeguard historic areas. Any infill project (i.e., construction of a residence or business) in an        

historic neighborhood or area requires a Certificate of Appropriateness from the Historic Preserva-

tion  Commission before construction can begin. This ensures the new construction will be         

compatible with the existing historic area.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Each year Ontario Heritage holds a walking tour of an historic district in Ontario. Over the years, 

ǘƘŜǎŜ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŎƻƳŜ ǾŜǊȅ ǇƻǇǳƭŀǊΦ ¢ƘŜ ǎǳōƧŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǘƘƛǎ ȅŜŀǊΩǎ ǘƻǳǊΣ ƘŜƭŘ ƛƴ !ǇǊƛƭΣ ǿŀǎ ǘƘŜ [ŀ 5ŜƴŜȅ 

Drive Historic District. It includes 18 homes in the 100-200 block of East La Deney Drive and the 

home at 304 East 6th Street. 
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The land now comprising the historic district was originally known as Lot 732, Ontario Colony 

Lands. Around 1895 James C. Snodgrass, a prominent Ontario pioneer and rancher, purchased the 

lot. It passed through several hands before 10 acres of orange groves were purchased by Robert J. 

and Sylvia L. Kideney for subdividing into a tract of 20 lots in 1927. Subdividing groves for            

residential homes was a common practice that reflects the early development of Ontario residen-

tial neighborhoods. Later, the Kideneys bought another 10-acre parcel to the east where they built 

a stately two-story Mediterranean Revival style home for themselves. 

 

 

 

 

Today the district contains a cluster of excellent examples of the Mediterranean Revival architec-
tural style, as well as several post-World War II homes typical of those built in the 1950s and 
1960s. A distinguishing feature of the street is the curve to the south off Euclid Avenue, which  
then straightens as it nears Columbia Avenue.                                                                                                                                                      

The street takes its name from the Kideneys, who named it using part of their last name and                   
{ȅƭǾƛŀΩǎ ƳƛŘŘƭŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭΥ [Φ wƻōŜǊǘ YƛŘŜƴŜȅ ƳŀŘŜ Ƙƛǎ ŦƻǊǘǳƴŜ ƛƴ .ǳŦŦŀƭƻΣ bŜǿ ¸ƻǊƪ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǳƴŘŜǊ ƻŦ 
the Wildroot Hair Oil Company (1910). He developed his formula for hair tonic while working as 
the manager of a hotel barber shop. Early advertising, aimed at women, claimed the hair tonic 
would cure dandruff, prevent balding and produce thick, lustrous hair.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

After moving to Ontario, Robert and Sylvia formed Ar-Jay Laboratories, Inc. which specialized in 

shampoos. Besides the commercial business, the couple owned a citrus grove and four commercial 

buildings on Euclid Avenue. 

Four architectural styles are represented in the La Deney historic district. The most prevalent is 

Mediterranean Revival, followed by Vernacular Wood Frame, Early Post-WWII Tract, and Monterey. 

Two homes in the neighborhood have won Model Colony awards from the City of Ontario. Two 

homes in the neighborhood are non-conforming, meaning they are not considered part of the    

historic district.   

                                     

Photo on the left: 

Kideney House.                                                                         

Photo on the right:                   

La Deney Drive              

looking west. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page  4 2nd Quarter 2018 

Heritage Corner  

 

                     

 

    

Many of the lots in the district were originally purchased from the Kideneys by Alfred C. and Lulu 
Switzer, who later sold them to others who built homes. Many prominent Ontario citizens owned 
homes on East La Deney Drive. Some residences changed hands several times, and many of the 
owners are buried in Bellevue Memorial Park. Among the notable residents are: 
 
¶ Edwin P. and Catherine Clements, owner of Clements Lumber Company. 
¶ Sidney and Beatrice Herzberg. Sidney and Harold Latimer founded Ontario Fertilizer Works 

and Western Products Company (previously California Cooperative Canneries). 
¶ Thomas and Elizabeth White, owner of Ontario-Upland Creamery that was located at 711 
²Ŝǎǘ ά!έ {ǘǊŜŜǘ ƛƴ hƴǘŀǊƛƻΦ  

¶ S. Earle and Florence Blakeslee, both musicians and teachers at Chaffey High School and 
Chaffey Junior College. The Blakeslees built three homes altogether τ one on East 4th 
Street (currently owned by Ontario Heritage member Sue Biggs Damaske); and two on East 
La Deney. 

¶ Carl J. Hase, Ontario Postmaster for 12 years and City Treasurer. 
¶ Lester Stroh, WWII Army hero, Director of the Southern California Kaiser Permanente    

Medical Group, and a founder of Vineyard Bank. 
¶ Albert and Gladys Holmer, owners of Elite Cleaners and Dryers and Holmer Business               

Service. 
¶ Marius and Marceline Biane. Marius was a winemaker and eventual owner of Brookside 

Winery (still operating today). 
¶ Maurice and Esther Grossman, owners of Bestile Manufacturing Company. 
¶ Robert Minkell, affiliated with the Hollywood Casket Company. 
¶ William and Maxine Sidenfaden, owner of an appliance store on West A Street (now Holt 

Blvd.) and president of Suburban Gas Service. 
  

1931 picture of the concrete statue of 

the famous Jersey cow named Imperial 

Isabel. It was in front of the Ontario-

Upland Creamery. 

The Bestile Manufacturing Company started in 1928 and was                 

located at 419 S. Sultana Ave in Ontario. They manufactured plastic 

wall panels and aluminum wall tiles.  Above picture from 1949. 
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Historic Home in Ontario: Benton Ballou Residence                                                                                                                                  

Location for Ontario Heritage 2nd Quarter Potluck Meeting April 8, 2018 

A recent meeting of Ontario Heritage members was held on April 8, 2018 at the home of Dr. 

Stephen and Edith Wierzbinski, current owners of the historic Benton Ballou residence. The                   

meeting included a potluck, a tour of both floors of the residence, a presentation about the Ballou                

ŦŀƳƛƭȅΣ ŀƴŘ ŀ ǘŀƭƪ ōȅ 5ǊΦ ²ƛŜǊȊōƛƴǎƪƛ όǿƘƻ ǇǊŜŦŜǊǎ ǘƻ ōŜ ŎŀƭƭŜŘ ά5ǊΦ {ǘŜǾŜέύ ƻƴ Ƙƛǎ ŜŀǊƭȅ Řŀȅǎ ŀǎ ŀ    

physician at the Kaiser medical facility in Fontana that served Kaiser Steel employees and their 

families. 

Located at 119 E. Princeton St. in the College Park Historic District, the residence of Benton and          

Alice Jenkins Ballou was built in 1920 by prominent Ontario builder Campbell Construction                        

Company. Built in the Prairie architectural style, the 4379 sq. ft. house has four bedrooms, three 

baths and two fireplaces. 

The Prairie style is most often associated with Chicago architects Frank Lloyd Wright and Louis     

Sullivan. The style was popular from around 1900 to about 1915 and reached its fullest expression 

in residences. It is a distinctly American architectural style that celebrates the long, low landscape 

of the Midwest with emphasis on the horizontal rather than vertical. Characteristics of the style 

used in the Ballou house are a flat roof, a decorative parapet (a low, protective wall along the edge 

of the roof), projecting flat eaves with curvilinear brackets underneath and rows of windows             

banding the front of the house. The house also features a balcony over a large porch. Other                                        

structures on the property include a garage and a small second house in the back. Built at the same 

ǘƛƳŜ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ Ƴŀƛƴ ƘƻǳǎŜΣ ƛǘ ǎŜǊǾŜŘ ŀǎ ƭƛǾƛƴƎ ǉǳŀǊǘŜǊǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ .ŀƭƭƻǳΩǎ ƘƻǳǎŜƪŜŜǇŜǊΦ 
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Benton Ballou 

Peach Orchard 


